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Hi Wenliang.

I think I get your general point as explained below. But the confusion between ECS, ECS+CR, ECS-ER, etc is not mine.

In S6-231284 rev 0 the text was inconsistent and was using at times the term “ECS with CR”, at times “CR” (as if it is a stand-alone entity) etc. At no time was ECS-ER used. Based on my comment, in rev 1 Yajie corrected pretty well, and the nomenclature now uses “ECS with CR” (CR as an additional functionality of ECS).

In Convida’s 1382 (from rev 0 on) the text was consistent and used only the term “ECS with CR”, i.e. CR as an additional functionality of ECS.

To my knowledge there is no contribution on Common EAS in this meeting using ECS-ER. I had ECS-ER in my previous proposals for merging, but I kept changing things trying to find commonality… 

BR/ Catalina

From: Wenliang Xu <wenliang.xu@ericsson.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:29 PM
To: Catalina M. Mladin (Cvda) <Mladin.Catalina@convidawireless.com>; 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
Subject: RE: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284_rev1] Common EAS discovery

Hi Catalina,

I will answer issue 4 you mentioned:

· Issue 4:  Edge architecture principle is that EAS info is maintained at EES, EES info at ECS. This means that the association between Common EAS and group ID is maintained at EES, the association between common EES and group ID is maintained at ECS/ ECS+CR. Current CR has a couple of places where the association between common EAS ID and group ID is pushed to ECS. In addition, this is a violation of an existing edge principle done stealthily, without clear description in text.

·  [Yajie]: it is based on the Sol#30, maybe Wenliang could make further clarification. 
Please note that we initially call it as Edge Repository (ER), not ECS. 

So, ECS job is still for EES offering. ECS doesn’t need to look for EAS info maintained in ER. And EES will interact with ER for common EAS.

It is a matter of taste to reduce new interfaces by avoid standalone ER, so it is called ECS-ER.

BR,

Wenliang

From: 3gpp_tsg_sa_wg6: mission-critical applications <3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG> On Behalf Of Catalina M. Mladin (Cvda)
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 3:51 AM
To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
Subject: Re: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284_rev1] Common EAS discovery
Importance: High

Hello Yajie and all consigners.

I will check rev 1 and Wenliang’s answers in more detail, but in the interest of time I need to clarify that more effort needs to be put in:

· Addressing the two magenta highlighted responses below. They say that the answers have been provided in prior meetings, but they have not. Please take the time and detail them in this thread, otherwise this is not an answer.

· Addressing the responses that refer to other companies’ solutions. Given that all solutions being merged by Huawei are from other companies, clarity needs to be brought by anyone in order to move forward. I am happy to discuss with anyone that provides full clarity.

Regarding the multi-AC ID use case, I understand Huawei’s position that it does not need to be supported (although I don’t understand why). Convida’s position is that is a significant use case that needs to be addressed. The usecases provided have been those for XRM ( multiple types of devices cooperating within the same application) As a compromise position, Convida agrees to postpone this to Rel-19.

I would like to kindly ask the cosigners to clarify whether their company position is aligned to Huawei on the support for multi-AC ID usecase. If this alignment is implicit and my question is superfluous I apologize, but clarifying this will go a long way towards achieving a way forward on this topic.

Thank you, Catalina

P.S. I will provide addition feedback on rev 1 later, as mentioned above.

From: 3gpp_tsg_sa_wg6: mission-critical applications <3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG> On Behalf Of huyajie (A)
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 2:48 AM
To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
Subject: Re: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284_rev1] Common EAS discovery

Hi, all

Thanks for your comments.

To Peter, fix the issueJ
To Catalina, please see my reply below. And I fix some issue based on your comments.

To Wenliang, I merged your updated part into this Rev1, please checkJ, for the service provisioning part, I suggest to keep the description to make the solution more clear, and it related to Apple and Samsung’s solution, so it is better to keep them.

To Basu and Wenliang, Catalina has some concern about Sol#30 and Sol#31 below, maybe you two could make better explanation to Catalina.

Here is the rev1, please check. https://www.3gpp.org/ftp/tsg_sa/WG6_MissionCritical/TSGS6_054-e/inbox/drafts/08_11_EDGEAPP_Ph2/S6-231284_rev1_common%20EAS%20discovery.DOCX
BR

Yajie

发件人: 3gpp_tsg_sa_wg6: mission-critical applications [mailto:3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG] 代表 Catalina M. Mladin (Cvda)
发送时间: 2023年4月19日 10:16
收件人: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
主题: Re: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284] Common EAS discovery
I referenced below an attached email thread with discussions but forgot to include it, here it is 

From: Catalina M. Mladin (Cvda) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 8:37 PM
To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
Subject: RE: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284] Common EAS discovery

Hi Yajie, 

Thanks for the contribution. Below are some detailed comments, most of which apply to the Ericsson 1359 contribution as well. At the end I am including a description for several larger issues which map to several of the detailed comments provided but were worth summarizing for perspective.

· In clause 6.3.4 it is unclear whether "Central Repository" is a functionality or an entity. This affects the later document as well, and it is not just a grammatical issue of referring sometimes to "ECS+CR" and sometimes to "CR" (as if it includes ECS). It is important to clarify because it has architectural impacts.
· [Yajie]: done

· Application Group ID: If it identifies a group of UEs you need to clarify how it is related to ACs or EECs, as those are edge entities we deal with.
· [Yajie]: the clarification is added

· You commented on Convida's contribution that Application Group Profile is too dynamic to be in the AC profile, yet you did it the same way ... please clarify your position.
· [Yajie]: removed it from the AC profile, and add EN to capture this concern
· the last ENs after Table 8.2.X-1: Application Group profile are not needed given that the content of the contribution makes proposals for the FFS. If keeping them, please clarify which aspects are FFS.
· [Yajie]: removed the EN.

· In 8.3.3.2.2: 

· I believe the exiting text clause (maybe others as well) are not based on the latest version of the spec.
· [Yajie]: thanks for pointing it out, done the alignment
·  why does the ECS + CR identify only one EES? This effectively makes the ECS+ CR option extremely limited: It picks ONE EES then it can never unpick-it. Even if the EES does not have corresponding EASs, or the EASs refuse to host a group, it would direct all the EECs there.
· [Yajie]: ECS+ER identify one or more EES as the CR mentioned.

· related to the above: aside from the ability to retain historical information about the EESs already used as Common EES, what other functionality is provided by the CR, so that ECS+CR can determine a single EES, where an ECS cannot?
· [Yajie]: ECS+ER identify one or more EES as the CR mentioned, and the ECS+ER store the common EAS information as Sol#30, maybe Wenliang could make further clarification on this aspect.
· NOTE 2 is not needed because determination of the EES(s) is always up to ECS's implementation.
· [Yajie]: I remember it is based on your comments. If you think it is not required anymore, I can removed the NOTE
· NOTE 3 is unclear. What does it mean to determine validity?
· [Yajie]: I remember it is based on your comments. If you have any suggestion to enhance the NOTE, please tell me. I was intend to say that the group has the validity time, after the duration the group ID maybe expire

· EN is not acceptable: 
· it points to introducing a solution which is known to violate a principle used currently, but it says that it is FFS whether and how NOT to violate the principle. I suggest finding a way not to violate the principle in the first place. Otherwise, this solution needs to be clearly star=ted that it can be applied only if specific policies (i.e. ECS makes the selection on behalf of EEC) are in place.
· [Yajie]: the EN can be simply removed, since I using the EAS information provisioning procedure to indicate the selected EES.

· In step 3 your implementation shows that the group ID is in the EDN information, so the sentence is not needed.
· [Yajie]: ok.
· In 8.3.3.3.3: 

· How does the application Group ID list get to ECS so it can be included in the EDN config?
· [Yajie]: The ECS determine the common EES(s), then the ECS indicate the EEC with the common EESs along with the group information.
· In 8.5.2.2 

· in step 2, the cases covered are: (bullet 1) no available info and policy for EES to select EAS, (bullet 2) info available. There is no treatment for (3) no available info and EES discovers multiple EASs.
· [Yajie]: could you make it more clear? I cannot understand what is the issue.
· bullet 1 added, last sentence:". Furthermore, the EES stores the common EAS information and related Application Group ID." This means that EES stores common EAS info just based on the fact that it received a discovery request with the Group ID. This can lead to tons of issues, because a discovery implies that the AC/EEC is “committed” to use the group service. This is another principle violation compared to the existing procedure.
· [Yajie]: this part is based on Sol#30, maybe Wenliang could make some further clarification.
· NOTE x: This note is formulated as if the announced information is used the same way as the locally determined info. As I mentioned for Huawei’s paper in the past, use of EAS info by an EES other than its registrar is an important violation of existing principles, and it needs further study (e.g. how regular discovery, regular ACR, etc. are impacted if we change these principles)
· [Yajie]: this part is based on Sol#31, maybe Basu could make some further clarification.
· In 8.5.3.3 Why in application Group Id needed? In all other cases of discovery, the AC/EEC can determine which is its EAS out of a list. Why not for Group? 
· [Yajie]: fine to remove

· In 8.18.2.2 

· Step1 point c: only the first sentence refers to step 1. The rest should be in step 2.
· [Yajie]: there is no 8.18.2.2 in the CR.

The first 3 issues have been brought up by Convida before to Huawei’s proposals, and it is unclear why they were not addressed. The last two are principle violations which can have big impacts, and we want at least to have them discussed openly, rather than trying to have them be pushed through stealthily.

 

· Issue 1: describing the group as set of UEs instead of ACs, which is incorrect. I assume that this is a way to block any chance of supporting multi-AC scenario. Convida has agreed to cover this scenario in future releases (although it is covered in the TR) and we added explicit notes in our contribution 1382 (we can add more if needed). The reason it is important is because this definition can block the multi-AC scenario from being treated in future releases, because the change will not be backwards compatible. 

·  [Yajie]: disagree with the multiple AC case. the reason I clarified in the previous meeting.

· Issue 2: not adding “list of common EAS criteria” to the Application group profile. Here the Convida position is that it wants to support cases for which the KPIs needed for group support are very different than those for single member support. More info was provided in the exploder thread attached, which clarifies also that the functionality also helps predictive services about the EAS load.  Supporting the usecase has no impact on the rest of this proposal, so we hope for compromise to support other company’s usecase. 

·   [Yajie]: disagree with the multiple AC case and list of common EAS criteria. the reason I clarified in the previous meeting.

· Issue 3: restricting the ECS-CR supported case to a single EES choice made by ECS. The restriction is not warranted, and it makes the CR deployment choice quite useless, since maintaining a single (EES ID, group ID) mapping does not require a repository (It also doesn’t make sense because the CR support should offer more functionality, not less). In addition, this restricts EEC from making EES choices for itself, as it currently does.

· [Yajie]: ECS+ER identify one or more EES as the CR mentioned.
· Issue 4:  Edge architecture principle is that EAS info is maintained at EES, EES info at ECS. This means that the association between Common EAS and group ID is maintained at EES, the association between common EES and group ID is maintained at ECS/ ECS+CR. Current CR has a couple of places where the association between common EAS ID and group ID is pushed to ECS. In addition, this is a violation of an existing edge principle done stealthily, without clear description in text.

·  [Yajie]: it is based on the Sol#30, maybe Wenliang could make further clarification. 
· Issue 5: using announced common EAS information (e.g. from EES 1 to EES 2) in discovery at EES 2. Our issue with the use of the announced information is that the announced EAS belongs to EES 1. By allowing discovery of an EAS of EES 2 via EES 2 affects EAS-EES cardinality/ principle. While the cardinality says that an EAS can TALK to a single EES, based on rel-17 an EAS can be discovered only through EES 1. This change can profoundly impact regular discovery, ACR, etc. It is an important architectural change done stealthily (I consider cardinality part of architecture).. Rather it should be explicit and its impact on other procedures should be clearly stated.

·  [Yajie]: it is based on the Sol#31, maybe Basu could make further clarification and provide the clarification. 
Best Regards, Catalina

From: 3gpp_tsg_sa_wg6: mission-critical applications <3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG> On Behalf Of Wenliang Xu
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 10:15 AM
To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
Subject: Re: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284] Common EAS discovery

Hi Yajie,

I think we will need to discuss how to merge. There are more detailed updates (comparing to 1284) in 1359.

Meanwhile, I will further check your comment in 1359.

BR,

Wenliang

From: 3gpp_tsg_sa_wg6: mission-critical applications <3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG> On Behalf Of Peter Dawes, Vodafone
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 5:01 PM
To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG
Subject: Re: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284] Common EAS discovery

Dear Yajie,

Thanks for the common EAS CR, I have one comment:

The procedure in 8.15.2.2    EAS Information provisioning can be used for 3 different purposes "ACR scenario selection announcement", "ACR scenario selection request", and " EAS selection". Since the new final sentence at the end of 8.15.2.2 only applies to EAS selection case, I think it should have "For the EAS selection case" at the beginning:

For the "EAS selection" case, the selected common EAS shall be announced to other relevant EES(s) as per procedure in clause 8.X.
best regards,

Peter



From: 3gpp_tsg_sa_wg6: mission-critical applications <3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG> on behalf of huyajie (A) <000004b7f163b996-dmarc-request@LIST.ETSI.ORG>
Sent: 18 April 2023 04:54
To: 3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG <3GPP_TSG_SA_WG6@LIST.ETSI.ORG>
Subject: [SA6#54e][EDGEAPP_Ph2_S6-231284] Common EAS discovery 

  

Dear SA6

 

This paper is available for review. Your comments are welcome

 

Best regards,

Yajie

Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

 

 

